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Gentlemen:

I have examined the application for the:

I & W Transportation, Inc. Sombrero MS State No. 2-C 27-16-33
Operator Lease & Well No. Unit S-T-R

and my recommendations are as follows:

The wells in the W. Kemnitz and Kemnitz Lower Wolfcamp pools produce from a zone

lower than the proposed perfs. However, two wells in the Sanmal Wolfcamp Pool,

H-33-16-33(now P/A) and F-33-16-33, Southern Union St. N.M. #1, produce or have

produced from a zone equivalent to the uppermost set of perfs(10694-10857). They are
approx. 1.5 miles Trom the proposed SWD well.
Yours very truly,
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Jérry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1
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